

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Boone County Health Department

Boone County Health Department Resource Guide

Updated as of February, 2022

The Boone County Health Department is Committed to a Healthy Community.

There are a variety of services and resources available to Boone County residents who are seeking support. This guide is intended to offer quick referrals to local resources. Please note that this is not a comprehensive list of all services that may be available in and in close proximity to Boone County, Illinois.

Contents

Εı	mergency Hotlines	4
	National Hotlines	4
	State and Local Hotlines	4
C	OVID-19 Resources	5
	COVID-19 Vaccine Information	5
	Local Testing sites, Locations and Other Information	6
	COVID-19 Updates	7
	COVID-19 Assistance and Worker Resources	8
	COVID-19 Resources Based on Type of Employment	9
	COVID-19 Health Information	9
	COVID-19 Childcare Related Services	9
	Self-Care During COVID-19	10
V	lental Health and Substance Use Resources & Services	10
	In-Patient & Out-Patient Services	10
	Residential Services & Sober Living	12
	Other Resources & Services	13
Εı	mployment Resources & Services	13
	Employment Training & Workforce Development	14
	Staffing Agencies	14
	Unemployment	15
	Employment Rights, Workplace Health & Safety, & How to Seek Help	15
С	ommunity Services & Resources	4
	Food Pantries & Essentials	16
	Housing	20
	Benefits and Social Assistance	22
	Childcare Services & Resources	22
	Direct Services & Additional Resources	22
	Educational Resources	23
	Legal Assistance & Related Resources and Services	24
	Senior Services & Resources	~ 4

Senior Living and Disability Housing	25
Veteran Resources & Services	26

Emergency Hotlines

The following hotlines are open 24/7 every day of the year.

National Hotlines

Suicide Prevention Lifeline

Call 1-800-273-8255

Crisis Text Line

Text HELLO to: 741741

Crisis and Referral Entry Services (CARES)

Call1 (800) 345-9049

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services National Helpline

Call 1-800-662-HELP (4357)

Human Trafficking Hotline

Call 1-888-373-7888 Text "HELP" or "INFO" to 233733

Domestic Violence Hotline

Call 1-800-799-SAFE (7233)

Dating Violence Hotline

Call 1-866-331-9474

Sexual Abuse: Rape, Abuse, and Incest National Network (RAINN)

Call 1-800-656-4673

Gambling Anonymous (GA)

Call 1-800-522-4700

Trevor Lifeline - Crisis lifeline for LGBTQ youth

Call 1-866-488-7386

State and Local Hotlines

Addiction and Treatment

Call 815-962-0871

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) District 70

Call 815-968-0333

24 Domestic Violence Hotline

Call 815-962-6102

Belvidere Police Department Non-Emergency Public Safety Concerns

Call 815-544-2144

Violence Hotline

Call 815-516-2440

Illinois Workplace Rights Hotline

1-844-740-5076

FOOD, CASH, OR MEDICAL BENEFITS

Call (1-833-2-FIND-HELP)
Or Text "HELP" to 833234

Gambling Addiction Services

Call 815-547-4502

Warm Line

Call: 1 (866) 359-7953

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday, 8am-8pm except holidays

COVID-19 Resources

COVID-19 Vaccine Information

Boone County Health Department

Find Covid-19 vaccine information, eligibility, etc.:

Boone County, IL (boonecountyil.org)

For additional information about vaccines and booster doses, please visit: vaccines.gov
Residents who don't have access to or need assistance navigating online services can call the Boone County Health Department Covid-19 Hotline at: 815-547-8561 or email COVID19@boonehealth.org.

Covid-19 Monoclonal Outpatient Treatment

Both monoclonal antibody therapy and oral antiviral treatment reduce the likelihood of hospitalization and death. The objective is that these treatments will stimulate the patient's immune system to block the SARS-CoV-2 virus from entering cells in your body and limit the amount of the virus within your body. This means you may have milder symptoms and may

decrease the likelihood of you needing to stay in the hospital.

Individuals who are at high risk for hospitalization and severe COVID-19 symptoms include individuals who are pregnant or over 65 and those with:

- Chronic kidney disease
- Heart or lung disease
- Obesity or overweight (Body Mass Index of 25 or greater)
- Diabetes
- Conditions or treatments that suppress the immune system

Those interested in receiving Monoclonal treatment should contact their primary healthcare provider to determine if they are eligible.

Those without access to a primary care provider may contact:

OSF HealthCare

Phone: 844-673-2778.

UW Health Creekside Medical Center Group

Phone: 779-696-0300

Mercy Health

Find-a-doctor Rockford Health System Physician Referral Service

Phone: 815-971-DRDR

Visit: https://www.mercyhealth.com/find-a-doctor/

For information about COVID-19 therapies including Molnupiravir, Paxlovid, Evusheld, and Sotrovimab, please visit the Illinois Department of Public Health website at:

https://dph.illinois.gov/covid19/community-guidance/covid19-treatment.htm

For information about Covid-19 therapy locations please visit the Illinois Department of Public Health

https://dph.illinois.gov/covid19/covid-19-outpatient-therapy-locator.html

Local Testing sites, Locations and Other Information

Location	Date	Time	Comments
State Drive –	Everyday	8AM – 4PM	No appointment is needed. To pre-register,
Thru			https://www.testdirectly.com/patient/home
Community			
Based Testing			
Site			

1321 Sandy Hollow Rd., Rockford, IL UIC Community Based Testing Site 1601 Parkview Ave, Rockford, IL	Monday – Friday	Monday: 8AM - 5PM Tuesday: 8AM - 5PM Wednesday: 8AM - 5PM Thursday: 8AM - 6PM Friday: 8AM - 5PM	PCR Saliva Testing. Walk-ins welcome. To pre-register, https://go.uic.edu/RockfordShield
HCI Mobile – Forest Plaza 6125 E. State Street Rockford, IL, 61108	By appointment; must book online	7 days a week; Monday through Saturday 8:00 am – 5:00 pm; Sunday 10:00 am – 4:00 pm.	Insurance or out-of-pocket payment required. Offers both PCR and Rapid Antigen Tests.
Walgreens - Belvidere (815) 544-4790	Everyday	8AM – 4PM	Just by appointment. Free. Get the results in 24h
Physicians Immediate Care 1663 Belvidere Rd, Belvidere, IL 61008.	Everyday	Monday – Friday: 8AM – 8PM Saturday – Sunday: 8AM – 4PM	Appointment only and through your insurance or paying out of pocket.

Find additional community test sites that offer free testing to anyone: <u>Testing (illinois.gov)</u>

COVID-19 Updates

Boone County Health Department

Website: https://www.boonecountyil.org/department/health Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/boonecountyhealth/

COVID-19 Statistics for Illinois

The Illinois Department of Public Health

Website: Illinois Data

Daily Updates

To opt-in:

Text the word COVID to 312-500-3836

Para recibir mensajes en español con consejos de prevención, envíe el texto COVID ESP al 312-500-3836 You will receive a welcome message from IDPH and a second text letting you know you will receive updates about COVID-19 in Illinois from the code 36363

You will also receive a link to the IDPH Frequently Ask Questions page.

You will receive COVID-19 texting twice a day, once in the morning, and once in the evening.

Emotional Support Text Line

Call 4 Calm is a free emotional support text line where you can speak with a mental health professional. Text "TALK" to 552020 or "HABLAR" for service in Spanish to the same number 552020.

Illinois Department of commerce & Economic Opportunity

Restore Illinois – A Public Approach to Safely Reopening Our State

Phase 5 Guidance: DCEO (illinois.gov)

Illinois Department of Public Health

COVID-19 Community Guidance: http://dph.illinois.gov/covid19/community-guidance

COVID-19 Assistance and Worker Resources

COVID-19 Resources for the Disability Community

Website: https://www.accessliving.org/our-services/covid-19-resources-for-the-disability-community/

COVID-19 Relief for Households Across the State

Eligible IL residents can apply for assistance with food, rent, utilities, temporary shelter, medicine and other essential household services.

Website: LIHEAP One Sheet.pdf (illinois.gov)

Internet Assistance for Low-income Families

- Comcast/Xfinity call 1-800-934-6489
 - More Information https://corporate.com/cast.com/covid-19

Nicor Emergency Assistance Program

Phone: 888-642-6748

• For more information, visit:

https://www.nicorgas.com/residential/billingandpaymentoptions/energy-assistance-programs.html

ComEd Payment Assistance

Phone: 1-800-334-7661

• For more information, please visit:

https://www.comed.com/MyAccount/CustomerSupport/Pages/PaymentAssistance.aspx

The Illinois Housing Development Authority

Phone: 312-836-5200

Website: https://www.ihda.org/

Services: Contracts with local agencies and select properties around the state to provide rental

assistance.

University of Illinois at Chicago Center for Healthy Work

Illinois Worker Resource Guide

Website: https://healthywork.uic.edu/ Document: https://healthywork.uic.edu/wp-

content/uploads/sites/452/2020/06/covid guide for workers 508 2020 06 05.pdf

COVID-19 Resources Based on Type of Employment

- For resources for **freelance artists**, click <u>here</u>
- For resources for **bartenders**, click <u>here</u>
- Resources from banks to customers, Forbes List of Banks offering Relief
- Emergency Assistance Fund
 - We help corporations make emergency hardship grants for their employees when they face unexpected and unavoidable financial hardships or disasters: https://emergencyassistancefdn.org/

COVID-19 Health Information

- Prescriptions
 - Walgreens is delivering prescriptions for free through the Walgreens app OR through their text program
- CDC COVID-19 Prevention & Treatment
 - How to Protect Yourself & Others | CDC
- CDC Handwashing
 - o https://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/
- Harm Reduction
 - COVID-19 Guidance for People Who Use Drugs and Harm Reduction Programs
 - Harm Reduction

COVID-19 Childcare Related Services

Childcare - Belvidere YMCA

Please find all the details and the application here: COVID-19 State Child Care Application

If families are looking for care with us, the following is information they will need for the application:

COVID-19 PRIORITIZED ESSENTIAL WORKERS CHILD CARE APPLICATION

Our provider ID is: 4332 2463 5433 000

Self-Care During COVID-19

COVID-19 Crisis Counseling Providers in Illinois

Free COVID-19 crisis counseling (illinois-strong.org)

- University of Illinois Extension resources for families
 - Resources for Responding to COVID-19
- Action for Healthy Kids (Exercise, Nutrition, and Mindfulness)
 - Healthy Activities to Do at Home
- Music
 - Free Calming Playlist from NPR
 - NPR website
- Online Therapy
 - https://www.talkspace.com/
 - https://www.betterhelp.com/

Mental Health and Substance Use Resources & Services

In-Patient & Out-Patient Services

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) District 70

Phone: 815-968-0333 (24 hours)

www.district70aa.org

Boone County Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Reduction (COAR) Program

Phone: Jessica Perillo 815-547-8418 jperillo@boonehealth.org

Address:1204 Logan Ave., Belvidere, IL 61008

Services: Complete substance abuse screenings & referrals. The COAR Program works to identify and connect individuals and their families to substance abuse services, provides transportation to treatment services when needed, and develops and implements inclusive plans to enhance treatment and recovery.

Brightside Clinic

Address: 1667 Belvidere Rd., Belvidere, IL

Phone: 224 -20 5-7863

Services: MAT clinic and telehealth outpatient substance abuse services. Self-pay only, up to \$200 a

month

Crusader Clinic

Address: 1050 Logan Ave., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-547-0282

Services: Outpatient mental health and primary care services for adults and children.

Inpatient and Detox Facilities that Accept Medicaid

Rosecrance

Phone: 815-391-1000 **Address**: 3815 Harrison Ave

Services: Detox and inpatient (typically has a waitlist 2 or more weeks)

Woodridge Abraxis Phone: 630-968- 6477

Address: 2221 64th St. Woodridge, IL

Services: Inpatient, need to already be detoxed.

LSSI (Lutheran Social Services of Illinois)

Phone: 847-741-2600

Address: 675 Varsity dr., Elgin, IL **Services:** Detox and inpatient

Share Program Phone: 847-882-4181

Address: 1776 Moon lake Blvd, Hoffman estates, IL

Services: Inpatient. Must already be detoxed and stable on mental health medications if applicable.

Salvation Army Rehab Phone: 815-397-0440.

Address: 1708 18th Ave, Rockford, IL 61104

Services: Long term inpatient 6 months - 1 year. Male specific.

Gateway

multiple locations

Services: Inpatient and detox

Gateway lake villa Phone: 847-250-6051

Address: 25480 N Cedercrest Dr, Lake villa, IL 60046

Gateway Aurora Phone: 630-296-4650

Address: 400 mercy lane, Aurora IL, 60506

Gateway Chicago Phone: 312-535-4601

Address: 415 N Dearborn St. Chicago, IL 60654

Holy Cross Hospital Phone: 773-884-9000

Address: 2701 W 68 th St. Chicago IL, 60629

Services: Detox, must be actively withdrawing. Go through the ER.

Thorek Hospital New Vision program

Phone: 773-525-6780

Address: 850 Irving park Rd, Chicago IL 60613

Services: Detox

Haymarket

Phone: 312-226-7984

Address: 120 N Sangamon St, Chicago IL, 60607 Detox and residential assistance

AA Meetings in Belvidere

Monday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Monday, 5:30 pm - 6:30 pm

Belvidere Alano Club women's group

Monday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Tuesday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Tuesday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Wednesday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Wednesday, 5:30pm - 7:30 pm

Saint John's church

Wednesday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Thursday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Thursday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Friday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Friday, 5:30pm - 7:30pm

Saint John's Church

Friday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Saturday, 10:00 am - 11:00 am

Belvidere Alano Club Women's group

Saturday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Saturday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Sunday, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Sunday, 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Belvidere Alano Club

Residential Services & Sober Living

Clean House

Address: 1801 Charles St. Rockford IL 61104

Phone: 815-708-0410

Services: Independent sober living provided at multiple recovery home residences in Rockford, Illinois. Approximate weekly rent is \$125.

Rockford Rescue Mission

Address: 715 W. State St., Rockford IL 61102

Phone: 815-965-5332

Services: Residential temporary living for the homeless. Faith-based residential living program provides comprehensive services including substance abuse treatment, counseling, and employment resources.

Rockford Salvation Army Rehabilitation

Address: 1720 18th Ave., Rockford IL 61104

Phone: 815-397-0440

Services: Residential living and substance abuse treatment program combined with 12 step and faith-

based recovery. On-site daily job work program.

Total Health Awareness Team

Address: 218 7th St., Rockford IL 61104

Phone: 815-961-1269

Services: HIV education, needle exchange program

Other Resources & Services

Al Tech Services Inc.

Address: 2233 Charles St. #G, Rockford IL 61104

Phone: 815-397-3606

Services: DUI classes for individuals who need to get driver license reinstated.

COVID-19 Crisis Counseling Providers in Illinois

Free COVID-19 crisis counseling (illinois-strong.org)

Jubilee Center

Address: 413 N. Court St., Rockford IL 61103

Phone: 815-964-5520

Services: Daytime drop-in social groups for individuals with mental illness.

NAMI Northern Illinois

Address: P.O. Box 6971, Rockford IL 61125

Phone: 815-963-2470

Services: Provide education, offer supports and resources for early intervention, crisis stabilization, and

long-term stabilization.

Narcotics Anonymous (NA) Meetings

Phone: 815-964-5959 Website: www.na.org

Services: Free group meetings to support individuals seeking sobriety.

Total Health Awareness Team

Address: 218 7th St, Rockford IL 61104

Phone: 815-961-1269

Services: Provides counseling, HIV testing, needle exchange, and condoms to prevent transmission of

HIV and other sexually transmitted diseases.

Employment Resources & Services

Employment Training & Workforce Development

Careers, ETC

Address: 5301 E State St., Belvidere IL 61008

Phone: 815-964-3491

Services: Job readiness training and search

IL Department of Employment Security

Address: 303 N Main, Rockford, IL 61103

Phone: 815-987-7620

Services: Unemployment, employment training

RAMP

Addresses: 202 Market Street., Rockford, Illinois 61107

Phone: 815-968-7467

Website: https://rampcil.org/

Services: Working to build an inclusive community that encourages individuals with disabilities to reach

their full potential. Offers information & referral, peer support, and independent living services.

Workforce Connection

Address: 530 S. State St., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-547-9616

Services: Offers training and other supports to help individuals obtain employment. Helps connect job

seekers to available jobs in Northern Illinois.

Staffing Agencies

Cardinal Staffing

Address: 1632 S. State St., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-323-6030

Services: Provides placement for temporary to full time jobs

Assured Staffing

Address: 7268 Argus Dr., Rockford, IL 61107

Phone: 815-397-8888

Services: Provides placement for temporary and full-time jobs

Staffing Services

Address: 860 Biester Dr., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-547-7669

Services: Employment agency

SURESTAFF

Address: 1107 N. State St., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-975-7130

Services: Provides placement for temporary and full -time jobs

Sustainable Staffing

Address: 1906 Pierce Ct., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-560-0037

Services: Provides placement for temporary and full-time jobs

The Workforce Connection

Addresses: 303 N Main Street, Rockford, IL 61101

600 S State Street, Belvidere, IL 61032

Phone: 815-847-7574

Services: Provides Training and Tools for Individuals, so that they are able to Obtain Various Types of

Employment. Also Provides Resources for available Job s in the North ern Illinois Region.

Unemployment

To file a claim, you can either call the Illinois Department of Employment Services (IDES) at 800-244-5631 or 886-488- 4016 or submit your claim on the IDES website at: <u>File an Unemployment Claim</u> (illinois.gov)

Employment Rights, Workplace Health & Safety, & How to Seek Help

Workplace Rights Bureau: Under the Office of the Illinois Attorney General, the Workplace Rights Bureau protects and advances the employment rights of all Illinois residents, particularly workers at high risk of exploitation and abusive employment practices. The Bureau also provides education and outreach for community groups, unions, and businesses to help them better understand employment rights in Illinois. For more information visit this page: https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/rights/labor_employ.html

Filing complaints: If your employer is not providing a healthy and safe workplace, you should file a complaint using the numbers or online forms:

- 1) Workplace Rights Hotline: Call 1-844-740-5076 or use the complaint form found at: https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/rights/labor_employ.html
- 2) Illinois OSHA: Public sector employees can file a complaint online with Illinois OSHA: https://www2.illinois.gov/idol/Laws-Rules/safety/Pages/Hazards.aspx
- 3) Federal OSHA: Private sector employees can call 1-800-321-OSHA (6742) or use the complaint form online at: www.osha.gov/pls/osha7/eComplaintForm.html

Community Services & Resources

Food Pantries & Essentials

Food Pantries Within Boone County

BI Food Pantry

Address: 1800 Maple Ave., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-3906

Services: Provides Food Thursday 4:30pm to 5:30pm. Also offers public service work by appointment.

Salvation Army Belvidere

Address: 425 S Main St., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-3892

Services: Assisting Families in Boone County, IL with Food and Household Items, and Helps with Monthly

Rent and Bills for Families in Need. Open 9:15 AM To 11:15 AM (1st Wednesday of the Month).

St. John's United Church of Christ

Address: 401 N. Main St., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-3773

Services: Helps with Household cleaning and hygiene supplies through Paper Angel Closet. Households can sign up twice a year by calling the church or by filling out the at https://stjohns401.org/paper-angelcloset and emailing it to stjohnsucc401@gmail.com. Free Community Meal: Held the 3rd Thursday of every month 4-6 PM.

Empower Boone County Food Pantry

Address: 200 5th St., Capron, IL 61012

Phone: 815-569-1571

Food Pantries Within 25 Miles of Boone County

Christian Union Food Pantry

Phone: 815-963 -3808

Address: 1705 Kilburn Ave., Rockford IL, 61101

Cornucopia Food Pantry

Phone: 815-962-1380

Address: 402 Market Street, Rockford IL, 61107

Emmanuel Lutheran Food Pantry

Address: 920 3rd Ave., Rockford, IL 61104

Phone: 815-963-4815

Services: Open every Monday & Friday from 9:30am - 11:30am. (Closed on holidays.) Provides free food and essential household Items, including infant essentials and food for household dogs and cats. Provides free clothing for individuals. This pantry provides these items of need to anyone living in Northern Illinois. ID's are required by recipients. Pantry also offers public service work.

Gentle Shepherd Pantry

Phone: 815-399-7283

Address: 2905 Bildahl St, Rockford IL, 61108 **Services:** Open Wednesdays, 8:30 - 10:30 am.

God's Glory Food Pantry

Address: 1250 S. Perryville Rd, Rockford IL, 61108

Phone: 815-397-4050

Services: Open the third Saturday of every month at 12:00 pm.

Grounds for Life Soup Kitchen

Address: 714 3rd Ave, Rockford IL, 61104

Phone: 815-975-7949

Harvard Food Pantry

Phone: 815-943-6844

Address: 1200 N Division, Harvard IL, 60033

Harrison Bible Baptist Church

Phone: 815-629 -2425

Address: 11878 Genesee St., Rockton IL, 61072

Helping Hands Food Pantry

Phone: 815-633-1504 & 815-874-9042

Locations Change

Kirkland Food Pantry

Address: 510 W. South Street, Kirkland IL, 61104

Phone: 815-522-3886

Life Center at Collier Gardens

Phone: 815-262 -0105

Address: 921 W. State St., Rockford IL, 61103

Life Center Food Pantry

Phone: 815-964-4966

Address: 921 West State Street, Rockford IL, 61102

M.O.R.E. Center Food Pantry

Phone: 815 -568 -7950

Address: 829 Greenlee St., Marengo IL, 60152

Rock River Valley Pantry

Address: 421 Rockton St., Rockford, IL 61102

Phone: 815-965-2466

Services: Emergency food assistance

St. Bridget's Church

Address: 704 Clifford Avenue, Rockford IL, 61111

Phone: 815-877-1664

Summer Meals Programs

Free healthy and nutritional summer meals for children ages 18 and younger. Typically beginning May 25th and ending August 14th.

Pantry of Love at New Life Worship Center

Address: 5770 Spring Creek Road, Rockford, IL 61114

Phone: (815) 282-9702

Services: In addition to the food bank they will offer other items during the year, such as Christmas

meals, turkeys and basic needs.

Salvation Army Rockford

Phone: 815-972-1135 Ext 5

Address: 416 S. Madison, Rockford IL, 61104

Shelter Care - Jubilee Center

Phone: 815-964 -5520

Address: 412 North Church Street, Rockford IL, 61103

Rockford Rescue Mission

Phone: 815-965 -5332

Address: 715 W. State St., Rockford IL, 61102

St. Elizabeth's Center Soup Kitchen

Phone: 815-965 -6993

Address: 1505 S. Main St., Rockford IL, 61102

St. Elizabeth's Center Food Pantry

Phone: 815 -969 -6526

Address: 1505 S. Main St., Rockford IL, 61102

Rock River Valley Food Pantry

Phone: 815-965 -2466

Address: 1080 Short Elm Street, Rockford IL, 61102

Berean Baptist Church Pantry

Phone: 815-962 -4661

Address: 5626 Safford Road, Rockford IL, 61101

Bread of Life Soup Kitchen

Phone: 815-234-7507

Address: 103 S. Maple Street, Stillman Valley IL, 61084

Bread of Life at Valley Evangelical Covenant Church

Phone: 815- 234 -5328

Address: 103 S. Maple Street, Still man Valley IL, 61084 Woodstock Food Pantry

Burlington-Hampshire Area Food Pantry

Phone: 847-683 -2598

Address: 207 Grove Avenue, Hampshire IL, 60140

Immanuel Lutheran/Good Samaritan

Phone: 815-393 -4822

Address: 16060 Lindenwood Road, Lindenwood IL, 61049

New Life Pentecostal Church Food Pantry

Phone: 815-943- 2287

Address: 309 N. Division Street, Harvard IL, 60033

St. Peter's Church Food Pantry

Phone: 815-629 -2405

Address: 620 Blackhawk Blvd., South Beloit IL, 61080

Sycamore United Methodist Church Food Pantry

Phone: 815-895-9113

Address: 160 Johnson Avenue, Sycamore IL, 60178

New Hope Missionary Baptist Food Pantry

Phone: 815-756-7906

Address: 1201 Twombly Road, DeKalb IL, 60115

Woodstock Food Pantry

Phone: 815-337 -0375

Address: 226 Washington Street, Woodstock IL, 60098

Woodstock Bible Church Food Pantry

Phone: 815-338-3006

Address: 770 E. Kimball Ave., Woodstock IL, 60098

Woodstock Bible Soup Kitchen

Phone: 815-338 -3006

Address: 770 E. Kim ball Ave., Woodstock IL, 60098

Bethlehem Feed My Sheep

Phone: 815-758-3203

Address: 1915 N. 1st St., DeKalb IL, 60115

St. Vincent DePaul - Dekalb

Phone: 815-758-5432

Address: 302 Fisk Avenue, DeKalb IL, 60115

Vineyard Christian Fellowship of Dekalb

Phone: 815-899-4016

Address: 215 N. 4th Street, DeKalb IL, 60115

Vac- Community Meal Program

Phone: 815-758-1678

Address: 330 Grove Street, DeKalb IL, 60178

Grafton Township Food Pantry

Phone: 847-495-0922

Address: 12191 Smith Dr., Huntley IL, 60142

Salvation Army - Dekalb Area Food Pantry

Phone: 815-756-4308

Address: 830 Grove Street, DeKalb IL, 60115

Faith Community Church Food Pantry

Phone: 847-516-6008

Address: 10547 Faiths Way, Huntley IL, 60142

Blessing Well Food Pantry

Phone: 815-758-1588

Address: 1051 S. Fourth St., DeKalb IL, 60115

Housing

Belvidere Township

Address: 8200 Fairgrounds Rd., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-2027

Services: Rent assistance and emergency programs

Belvidere House

Phone: 815-544-4466

Services: Low cost rooming house. No security deposit needed for move in

Boone County Housing Authority

Address: 505 South State St., Belvidere IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-0084

Services: low income housing, rental vouchers

Carpenter's Place

Address: 1149 Railroad Ave, Rockford, IL 61104

Phone: 815-964-4105

Services: Homeless drop in center, individual/family

City of Rockford Single Point of Entry Address: 612 N Church, Rockford IL 61103

Phone: 815-964-5520

Services: Connecting homeless individuals to housing

Home Start (HUD Certified Non-Profit Organization)

Address: 803 N Church St., Rockford IL 61103

Phone: 815-962-2011

Services: Pre-purchase/foreclosure counseling, pre-purchase education, financial capabilities counseling,

home-owners education

Low/no Income Housing:

Jackson St Townhouses

Address: 619 Garden Dr., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-6263

Green Farm Townhouses

Address: 1574 W 6th St., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-0390

Salvation Army

Phone: 815-544-3892

Services: Can help with first months rent and emergency shelter assistance

Shadly Apartments

Phone: 815-547-5255

Services: Low cost apartments for seniors and individuals with disabilities

Rockford Housing Authority

Phone: 815-489-8500

Services: Can assist with rental vouchers and section 8 housing

United Way

Phone: 815-544-3144

Services: Will help with rent assistance and vouchers

Winnebago Housing Authority

Phone: 815-963-2133

Services: Can assist with rental vouchers and section 8 housing

Benefits and Social Assistance

DHS office (for Boone County Public Aid)

Address: 171 Executive Pkwy, Rockford, IL 61107

Phone: 815-987-7620

Website: Signing up for Medical and SNAP benefits online: https://abe.illinois.gov/abe/access/

Services: Provides Medicaid benefits and SNAP benefits for residents of Boone County, IL, who qualify

Social Security Office (For Boone County Residents) Rockford Social Security Office

Address: 502 E. Jefferson St., Rockford, IL 61107

Phone: 1-877-628-6570

Services: Apply for retirement, disability, Medicare etc.

Childcare Services & Resources

Children's Home and Aid Society

Address: 910 2nd Ave., Rockford, IL 61104

Phone: 815-962-1043

Services: Child safety and protection

DCFS Department of Children and Family Services
Address: 200 South Wyman, Fl. 2 Rockford, IL 61101

Phone: 815-987-7640

Services: Agency for abused, neglected or at-risk children

For the Boone County Childcare Resource Guide, please visit:

https://www.boonecountyil.gov/government/departments/health_department/public_health_links.php

Direct Services & Additional Resources

Boone County Health Department

Address: 1204 Logan Ave., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-2951

Services: Immunizations, WIC, STI testing and maternal child health

Catholic Charities

Address: 554 S Main St, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-5434

Services: Counseling, support services to pregnant and parenting teens, unplanned pregnancies

Community Action Agency of Winnebago and Boone

Address: 555 N. Court St., Rockford, IL 61103

Phone: 844-710-6919

Services: Services for homeless, Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Summer Food

program

Church of the Holy Trinity Episcopal

Address: 217 E Hurlbut, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-2635

Services: Coat closet winter months

Department of Rehabilitation Services

Address: 171 Executive Parkway Suite #3, Rockford, IL 61107

Phone: 815-967-3725

Services: Provides services for disabled/special needs, home services, vocational rehab

Helping Hands

Address: 1225 Belvidere Rd., Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-1409

Services: Furniture, HME, (loan med equipment) financial aid (only Boone Co Residents)

One Body

Address: PO Box 1633, Rockford, IL 61110

Phone: 815-282-4384

Services: Resource Coordination Center for Churches, food, shelter and financial aid

Safe Link

Phone: 1-800-SAFELINK Website: www.safelink.com

Services: Phone service for low income families

Educational Resources

Roosevelt Adult Education Center

Address: 978 Haskell Ave Rockford IL 61103

Phone: 815-966-3250

Services: GED, general education

The Literacy Council

Address: 982 N Main Rockford IL 61103

Services: Literacy, pre-GED **Phone:** 815-963-7323

Rockford University

Address: 5050 E State Rockford IL 61108

Phone: 815-226-4000

Services: GED, general education

Rock Valley College

Address: 3301 N Mulford Rd Rockford IL 61114

Phone: 815-921-2000

Services: GED, general education

Legal Assistance & Related Resources and Services

Prairie State Legal Services

Address: 303 N Main, Rockford, IL 61103

Phone: 815-965-2902

Services: Legal representation for low income

Might X Ministries

Address: 4721 S Main St., Rockford, IL 61102

Phone: 815-964-8000

Services: Post-prison program to restore ex-offenders (classes with child-care)

Rockford Alliance Against Sexual Exploitation (RAASE)

Address: PO Box 7691 Rockford, IL 61126

Phone: 888-823-2364

Services: RAASE seeks to end the demand for sexually exploited individuals through preventative

measures, survivor protection, accountability of violators, and community engagement.

Rockford Sexual Assault

Address: 4990 E. State Street Rockford, IL 61108

Phone: 815-636-9811

Services: Assistance to victims of sexual crimes/abuse, prevention advocacy, medical/legal advocacy,

and professional training

Senior Services & Resources

Boone County Council on Aging

Address: 2141 Henry Luckow Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-9893

Services: Senior services, transportation

Keen Age Center

Address: 2141 Henry Luckow, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-9893 Services: Senior Services

Lifescape

Address: 705 Kilburn Ave., Rockford, IL 61101

Phone: 815-963-1609

Services: Meals on wheels 60+, low cost meals

Northern Illinois Council on Aging

Address: 1111 S. Alpine #600 Rockford, IL 61108

Phone: 815-226-4901

Services: Enable older persons to live independently

Senior Living and Disability Housing

Shadley Apartments Address: 815-547-5255

Phone: 1151 Nettie St, Belvidere, IL 61008

Sheffield Meadows

Address: 1800 Maple Ave, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-544-4300

Pearl Place

Address: 520 Pearl St, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815-547-8479

Mercyhealth Older Adult Services

Address: 4223 E State Street Rockford, IL 61108

Phone: 815-971-3550

Clutter/Hoarding Cleaning Services

Address Our Mess Phone: 855-676-7848

Email: info@addressourmess.com

KT Junk Removal and Hauling

Phone: 870-225-3898

Queen of Clutter Phone: 815-742-8781

Wild Life Resources

Hawx Pest Control Phone: 779-205-4162

Northern IL Wildlife Removal & Repair

Phone: 815-800-1224

Rockford Wildlife Removal Phone: 815-668-8422

Veteran Resources & Services

Rockford VA Primary Care Clinic

Address: 816 Featherstone Rd, Rockford, IL 61107

Phone: 815-227-0081 Services: Veteran Assistance

Veteran's Assistance Commission

Address: 130 South St. Suite 212, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: 815 544- 6464 Website: https://vacbc.org/

Services: To provide needed services to eligible veterans and families such as advocacy services, medical

assistance, and referral services.

Food Consulting & Food Safety Training Near Boone County

Karen Hobbs

KH Food Safety Consulting and Services LLC

Phone: (815) 494-1276

Email: karen@khfoodsafety.com

Jean Ramsey

The Learning Basket

Address: 175 Cadillac Court, Unit 3A, Belvidere, IL 61008

Phone: (815) 323-1244

www.yourlearningbasket.com

The Business of Food, LLC

Address: 1330 E. State Street, Unit B, Sycamore, IL 60178

Phone: (815) 991-5053 thebusinessoffoodmr.com

BD Learning Center – Chicago/Naperville IL

Address: 600 W 5th Ave, Suite B, Naperville, IL 60563

Phone: (815) 641-6404

Email: training@bdfoodsafety.com

Kathleen Gilbert

Food Safety Specialists

Address: N7182 McCabe Road Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121

Phone: (262) 745-7881

Email: kgfoodsafety@idcnet.com

Warren Gilbert

Food Safety Specialists

Address: N7182 McCabe Road Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121

Phone: (262) 745-7881

Email: warreng175@idcnet.com